National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green space industry

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides Part 1 of 3

White Paper Report
On Pesticide Bans

WILLIAM H. GATHERCOLE AND NORAH G force.of.de.nature@gmail.com

Pesticide Truths Web-Site http://pesticidetruths.com/ http://wp.me/P1jq40-2rr

November 5<sup>th</sup>, 2012

## **Responding To Anti-Pesticide Prohibition**

NORAHG is the National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green space industry.

Communities and businesses are being harmed by anti-pesticide conspiracies leading to needless, senseless, and malicious prohibition against pest control products used in the urban landscape.

NORAHG morally represents the vast silent majority of people associated with turf and ornamental plant maintenance who are opposed to anti pesticide prohibition and the closure or abandonment of green spaces under the ridiculous pretext of somehow « *saving* » the environment.

NORAHG is a national non-profit non-partisan organization that does not accept money from corporations or governments or trade associations, and represents no vested interests whatsoever.

NORAHG is dedicated to reporting the work of respected and highly rated experts who promote environmental realism and pesticide truths.

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides Part 1 of 3

White Paper Report On Pesticide Bans

## **Table Of Contents**

Myth - Pesticide Bans Are Necessary	5
Prohibition NOT necessary and NOT justified	5
	8
Activists DO NOT know what they are talking about	8
Government of Alberta stopped the anti-pesticide trend	12
Government of British Columbia stopped the trend	12

# Table Of Contents ( continued )

Myth — Pesticide Bans Have Positive Effects	13
Business losses, bankruptcy, and unemployment	13
British Columbia — catastrophic business losses	14
Halifax — catastrophic business losses	14
Ontario — catastrophic business losses	
Quebec — catastrophic business losses	16
Myth — Pesticide Bans Protect Children	17
Safety assessments DO take children into consideration	17
Government officials are THINKING TWICE	18
Pesticides keep playing surfaces SAFE for children	19
Jurisdictions that keep playing surfaces SAFE for children	20
Where are the bodies of evidence and medical records ?	22
Outrage over money needed for REAL medical problems	24
Myth — Pesticide Bans Prevent Cancer	27
There is NO scientific proof that pesticides cause cancer	27
Myth — Cancer Is Increasing	31
Scientific proof indicates there is NO increase in cancer	31
WILLIAM H. GATHERCOLE AND NORAH G	33

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides

White Paper Report On Pesticide Bans

## Myth - Pesticide Bans Are Necessary

## **Prohibition NOT necessary and NOT justified**

Any prohibition against pest control products is not necessary and not justified because strict regulations based on scientific research already protect our health and our environment.

According to Dr. Lorne Hepworth of CropLife Canada —

A province-wide ban on all pesticides is NOT JUSTIFIED because STRICT REGULATIONS BASED ON SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH ALREADY PROTECT OUR HEALTH.

CropLife Canada is the trade association representing manufacturers, developers and distributors of pest control products, including those designed specifically for urban use.

THE WISDOM OF HEPWORTH, LORNE - THE NATION'S MOST EFFECTIVE AND CONSISTENT SPOKESMAN - CROPLIFE CANADA ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-2eG

Pest control products are scientifically safe, cause no harm, and do not cause cancer.

# Myth — Pesticide Bans Are Necessary (continued)

Any prohibition against pest control products is not necessary and not justified because pest control products used in the urban landscape are ...

- Health-Canada-approved
- federally-legal
- scientifically-safe
- practically-non-toxic
- good for the beautification of the environment
- good for the safety of children and adults \*
- \* except when stored improperly in the home.

Furthermore, any prohibition is not necessary and not justified because pest control products used in the urban landscape ...

- cause no harm
- do not cause cancer
- do not run-off into lakes and streams
- enhance the urban landscape

Overall, when pest control products are used properly, there are no harmful irreversible effects to health and environment!

# Myth — Pesticide Bans Are Necessary (continued)

Ultimately, prohibition is not necessary and not justified since it leaves a legacy of ...

- anxious children and adults alarmed and enraged because of allegation, fabrication, innuendo, internet rumour, and concocted myths
- concocted allegations about the imaginary danger of pest control products that are totally false, and are untrue mis-representations designed to alarm and enrage people into believing that prohibition is somehow necessary
- dangerous playgrounds maintained like garbage dumps
- dark age of anti-pesticide terrorism where sound science is trumped by junk science and unverifiable secret evidence
- destroyed economies because of catastrophic business losses
- lost jobs and hardship for people because of disintegrating customers and plummeting revenues
- misappropriation of money to discredit Health Canada and to prohibit products that have already been scientifically-approved by the highest quality experts
- weakened communities with no opportunities for business growth

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides

White Paper Report On Pesticide Bans

## Myth - Pesticides Are « Bad »

## Activists DO NOT know what they are talking about

Prohibition is somehow validated by concocting myths with allegations like « it's a no-brainer ... Pesticides are bad ». [?!?!]

This is wrong!

Ostensibly, anti-pesticide activists want government officials to implement a needless, senseless, and malicious prohibition of pest control products used in the urban landscape.

How did anti-pesticide activists arrive at the conclusion that products used in professional lawn care somehow are « bad » ?!?!

Was the activists' assessment based upon their vast scientific knowledge of pest control products ?!?!

No!

Anti-pesticide activists have no background, training, or education on matters concerning pest control products.

Did activists assess these products after spending time and money carefully studying their effects on health and environment ?!?!

#### No!

Anti-pesticide activists operate with fund-raising organizations, or mere gardening clubs, and have no expertise in science or research.

What regulatory system do activists base their assessments on ?!?!

#### None!

Anti-pesticide activists conveniently consider the hundreds of qualified scientists of Health Canada's respected pest management regulatory agency to be incompetent and/or incapable of arriving at correct scientific findings concerning conventional pest control products.

Are anti-pesticide activists competent to give any advice concerning pest control products ?!?!

#### No!

In order to allow sound science to be effectively practiced, it would be preferable that activists leave the interpretation of scientific research about pest control products to those people who are competent to do it — Health Canada.

Can anti-pesticide activists be taken seriously ?!?!

#### No!

Conventional pest control products are scientifically safe since they have been scrutinized and approved by the hundreds of expert scientists at Health Canada!

Overall, when they are used properly, there are no harmful irreversible effects to health and environment!

The assessment proving that pest control products are scientifically-safe is a process that can take up to ten years and cost hundreds of millions of dollars.

Only those pest control products that pose no unacceptable risk to human health or the environment become Health-Canada-approved and federallylegal.

Canada has one of the most stringent regulatory approval systems in the world.

What regulatory system do activists base their assessments on ?!?!

#### None!

Health Canada requires each new pest control product to go through about two-hundred separate tests to examine health and environmental impacts as well as value.

How many tests did activists perform for their assessments regarding the safety of pest control products ?!?!

#### None!

However, some activists have often been compelled to make public appearances in a white laboratory coat to give the public the impression that they are, somehow, researchers or scientists.

Two-hundred separate tests represents two-hundred more tests than activists ever used to back up any of their statements against pest control products.

And the cost to manufacturers to get a pest control product from the lab to store shelves is about 250 million dollars.

How much money did activists spend for their assessments regarding the safety of pest control products ?!?!

None!

Consequently, anti-pesticide activists cannot taken seriously.

Government officials are no longer as easily coerced into agreeing with antipesticide activists since they have been warned in advance!

Government officials have seen what has been happening in Eastern Canada!

In Western Canada, government officials are now inclined to strongly support the use of science-based evidence when assessing pest control products.

Moreover, government officials are not inclined to create restrictions or laws that conflict with Health Canada.

Consequently, government officials are not inclined to prohibit any pest control product in their jurisdictions.

### **Government of Alberta stopped the anti-pesticide trend**

For example, in 2011, the government of Alberta stopped the trend towards needless, senseless, and malicious prohibition.

On august 9th, 2011, the government of Alberta stated that it strongly supported the use of science-based evidence when assessing pest control products.

Moreover, the government of Alberta will not create restrictions or laws that conflict with the federal government, that is relied upon for health and safety assessments.

PROVINCE OF ALBERTA - CONSPIRACY TO PROHIBIT PEST CONTROL PRODUCTS IN THE URBAN LANDSCAPE ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-2vo

## **Government of British Columbia stopped the trend**

For example, in 2011, British Columbia's Special Committee On Cosmetic Pesticides announced that it will not recommend prohibition against the use of pest control products in the urban landscape.

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA - SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON COSMETIC PESTICIDES ( Web-Page )
http://wp.me/P1jq40-2c2

Anti-pesticide activists cannot taken seriously because pest control products are not « *bad* » !

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides

White Paper Report On Pesticide Bans

## Myth - Pesticide Bans Have Positive Effects

## Business losses, bankruptcy, and unemployment

Prohibition is somehow validated by concocting myths with allegations like « pesticide bans are good for business ». [?!?!]

This is wrong!

Without pest control products, businesses operating in the professional lawn care industry have been destroyed.

These businesses have suffered immense losses, in the hundreds of millions of dollars.

The prohibition of pest control products led to loss of revenues, business failures, bankruptcy, and unemployment, inflicting terror, despair, and destitution on thousands of hapless victims throughout the professional lawn care industry.

The catastrophic business losses of the professional lawn care industry were extensive because there were no valid economical alternatives to replace the prohibited products.

Consequently, businesses operating in the professional lawn care industry were incapable of providing adequate weed and insect control, and were unable to keep their customers satisfied.

# Myth — Pesticide Bans Have Positive Effects (continued)

GREEN ALTERNATIVES ... BOGUS & DISMAL FAILURES ( Web-Page ) http://wp.me/P1jq40-24g

Anti-pesticide prohibitions destroyed the businesses operating in the professional lawn care industry in all jurisdictions across Canada, including British Columbia, Halifax Regional Municipality, Ontario, and Quebec.

### **British Columbia** — catastrophic business losses

Because of the imminent 2013-2014 provincial prohibition in British Columbia, all businesses operating in the professional lawn care industry have stagnated, and, because of local municipal prohibitions, many businesses have lost over 40 per cent of their customers.

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA - CONSPIRACY TO PROHIBIT PEST CONTROL PRODUCTS IN THE URBAN LANDSCAPE ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-106

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA - SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON COSMETIC PESTICIDES ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-2c2

## **Halifax** — catastrophic business losses

By 2012, because of the 2000-2003 municipal prohibition in Halifax Regional Municipality, businesses lost over 50 per cent of their customers, and revenues plummeted by 40 per cent.

# Myth — Pesticide Bans Have Positive Effects (continued)

PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA & HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY - LAWN CARE BUSINESSES DESTROYED BY BANS ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-5uv

PROVINCE OF NOVA SCOTIA - HALIFAX REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY - FIESTA HERBICIDE PROHIBITED - HISTORY OF ANTI-PESTICIDE PROHIBITION ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/10/Force-Of-Nature-Green-Alternative-Fiesta-Herbicide-2010-11-00-Prohibited-in-Halifax-Nova-Scotia-pdf-300-dpi.pdf

## Ontario — catastrophic business losses

Because of anti-pesticide prohibition, provinces like Ontario now have a trail of catastrophic business losses with hundreds of small businesses destroyed and thousands of people out of work.

Because of the 2009 provincial prohibition in Ontario, businesses operating in the professional lawn care industry lost over 500,000,000 dollars, with up to 12,500 unemployed.

In Ontario, one-business-per-week disappears into total oblivion, and, by 2012, half the businesses closed their doors.

```
PROVINCE OF ONTARIO - LIVING IN ENVIRONMENTAL INFAMY ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-238

PROVINCE OF ONTARIO - 2011 POLL REGARDING PROHIBITION ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-3kB

PESTICIDE BANS ARE A FARCE ( Report )

http://wp.me/p1jq40-4mS
```

National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green space industry (NORAHG)

# Myth — Pesticide Bans Have Positive Effects (continued)

### Quebec — catastrophic business losses

The 2004-2006 provincial prohibition in the province of Quebec destroyed businesses operating in the professional lawn care industry.

because of the 2004-2006 provincial prohibition in Quebec, over 60 per cent of the businesses operating in the professional lawn care industry were annihilated, and hundreds of businesses disappeared into total oblivion.

six years after prohibition, the remaining businesses operating in Quebec have lost up to 70 per cent of the business they once had.

it is incongruous to believe that jurisdictions like Ontario will not suffer the same fate by 2015, especially with greater restrictions than Quebec.

PROVINCE OF QUEBEC - VICTORY AGAINST TERRORISTS - PERMITTED ACTIVE INGREDIENTS - HISTORY OF ANTI-PESTICIDE PROHIBITION - 2010 02 00 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/11/Force-Of-Nature-VICTORY-AGAINST-TERRORISTS-Quebec-2010-02-00-Permitted-Active-Ingredients-History-pdf.pdf

PROVINCE OF QUEBEC - CATASTROPHIC CARNAGE LEADING TO BUSINESS FAILURE - PROFESSIONAL LAWN CARE INDUSTRY LOST UP TO 70 PER CENT OF ITS BUSINESS - 2011 06 03 ( Reports )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-CARNAGE-2011-06-03-BUSINESS-FAILURE-Montreal-Quebec-Lost-Up-To-70-Percent-Of-Business-pdf.pdf

http://pesticidetruths.com/2012/07/29/quebec-pesticide-ban-professional-lawn-care-industry-in-quebec-lost-up-to-70-per-cent-of-the-business-it-once-had-catastrophic-carnage-leading-to-business-failure-2011-06-03/

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides

White Paper Report On Pesticide Bans

## Myth - Pesticide Bans Protect Children

## Safety assessments DO take children into consideration

Prohibition is somehow validated by concocting myths with allegations like « pesticide bans protect children ». [?!?!]

This is wrong!

Pest control products are scientifically-safe, cause no harm, and are no threat to children.

The safety assessments of pest control products by Pest Management Regulatory Agency of Heath Canada ( PMRA ) and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ( EPA ) do take children into consideration.

These assessments do consider children's physiology, behaviours, and habits while playing on treated grass.

Moreover, there are no valid reports of pest control product problems with children.

In fact, medication is the leading cause of poisoning in children.

Anti-pesticide activists allege that children are somehow more vulnerable to pest control products.

This is a myth!

CHILDREN ARE NOT AT RISK FROM PESTICIDES - MYTH-BUSTING - STEVEN J. MILLOY - TERRORTALK - CHILDREN LESS AFFECTED THAN ADULTS IS A CONSTANT - 2011 09 22 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-Children-Are-NOT-At-Risk-2011-09-22-Myth-BUSTING-Steven-J.-Milloy-TERROR-Talk-pdf.pdf

#### **Government officials are THINKING TWICE**

Government officials are thinking twice before banning pesticides for the following reasons —

Without pest control products, playing surfaces are a hazard to everyone, especially children.

Without pest control products, children are not kept safe from dangerous playing surfaces.

Without pest control products, children are actually at high risk of slipping and tripping and becoming seriously hurt.

Without pest control products, playing surfaces become garbage dumps, and are a danger for children to play on.

Without pest control products, playing surfaces become thin, and yellow, and over-run with weeds, infested with insects, and dismally destroyed.

Without pest control products, turfgrass pests disrupt the uniformity of the turf and may affect the safety and playability of the playing surface for footing, ball bounce, etc ...

Without pest control products, playing surfaces become thin and yellow, and over-run with weeds and infested with insects, resulting in the dismal destruction of turf playing surfaces.

Without pest control products, government officials become legally responsible for hazardous slipping and tripping conditions in sports turf that will threaten children with serious injuries.

## Pesticides keep playing surfaces SAFE for children

Well-maintained, thicker, greener, and pest-free outdoor playing surfaces, like home lawns, public green spaces, and sports fields, have many practical benefits.

Children need a cushion of high-quality turfgrass when playing and running and falling.

Well-maintained turfgrass playing surfaces act as a natural cushion.

Well-maintained turfgrass is also an effective sponge for rain water.

A playing surface over-run with weeds and infested with insects provides none of these benefits.

When it rains, pest-infested playing surfaces become slippery mud bogs.

When dry, pest-infested playing surfaces become as hard as concrete.

Falling on slippery mud or baked soil is the direct cause of broken bones, twisted ankles, and skinned knees.

Any trend favouring pesticide-free maintenance will lead to garbage dumps, dangerous playing surfaces, and hurt children.

### Jurisdictions that keep playing surfaces SAFE for children

There are dozens of jurisdictions that have kept children safe by stopping or rescinding or limiting anti-pesticide prohibition, or by granting professional lawn care businesses with an exception status.

The following jurisdictions have kept children safe —

```
Alberta ( Province ) • Altona ( Manitoba ) • Ashland
( Oregon ) • Beaumont ( Alberta ) • British Columbia ( Province )
• Calgary ( Alberta ) • Campbell River ( British Columbia ) •
Chicago ( Illinois ) • Durango ( Colorado ) • Edmonton ( Alberta )
• Everett ( Washington ) • Guelph ( Ontario ) • Guelph-Eramosa ( Ontario ) • Kamloops ( British Columbia ) • Kelowna
( British Columbia ) • Merritt ( British Columbia ) • New
Brunswick ( Province ) • Newfoundland & Labrador ( Province ) •
Port Alberni ( British Columbia ) • Portage La Prairie ( Manitoba ) •
Quebec ( Prohibition Invalidated When Lawsuit Defeated Ban ) •
Regina ( Saskatchewan ) • Rossland ( British Columbia ) •
Salmon Arm ( British Columbia ) • Scarborough ( Maine ) • Saint John's ( Newfoundland & Labrador ) • Steinbach ( Manitoba ) •
Vernon ( British Columbia ) • Winkler ( Manitoba ) .
```

PEST CONTROL PRODUCTS - CHILDREN ARE NOT AT RISK FROM PESTICIDES - DANGEROUS PLAYING SURFACES ARE CREATED BY PESTICIDE BANS! (Web-Page)

http://wp.me/P1jq40-2ha

VICTORIES AGAINST TERRORISTS! - REAL TRENDS AGAINST PESTICIDE BANS (Web-Page )
http://wp.me/P1jq40-1JO

CHILDREN ARE NOT AT RISK FROM PESTICIDES - PESTICIDE BANS ARE DANGEROUS ( Web-Page ) http://wp.me/P1jq40-2ha

CHILDREN ARE NOT AT RISK FROM PESTICIDES - MYTH-BUSTING - STEVEN J. MILLOY - TERROR-TALK - CHILDREN LESS AFFECTED THAN ADULTS IS A CONSTANT - 2011 09 22 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-Children-Are-NOT-At-Risk-2011-09-22-Myth-BUSTING-Steven-J.-Milloy-TERROR-Talk-pdf.pdf

CHILDREN ARE NOT AT RISK FROM PESTICIDES - LETTER TO THE EDITOR - SPALDING - PUBLIC REJECTS BANS, CARNAGE - BRITISH COLUMBIA - RESPONSES - 2012 05 06

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/11/Force-Of-Nature-Letter-to-the-Editor-2012-05-06-Spalding-Public-Rejects-Bans-Carnage-BC-RESPONSE-pdf.pdf

http://pesticidetruths.com/2012/05/09/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-bans-cause-catastrophic-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-bans-cause-catastrophic-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-bans-cause-catastrophic-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-bans-cause-catastrophic-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-bans-cause-catastrophic-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-bans-cause-catastrophic-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-bans-cause-catastrophic-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-bans-cause-catastrophic-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-bans-cause-catastrophic-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-rejects-prohibition-ban-public-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-carnage-2012-05-06/british-columbia-pesticide-ban-public-carnage-2012-05-06/british-carnage-2012-05-06/british-carnage-2012-05-06/british-carnage-2012-05-06/british-carnage-2012-06/british-carnage-201

CHILDREN ARE NOT AT RISK FROM PESTICIDES - THE WISDOM OF WHELAN & AMERICAN COUNCIL ON SCIENCE AND HEALTH ( ACSH ) - PEST CONTROL PRODUCTS & CHILDREN LOWER IQ - ORGANO-PHOSPHATES - 2011 04 25 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-The-Wisdom-of-Whelan-ACSH-2011-04-25-PCPs-Children-Lower-IQ-Organo-Phosphates-pdf.pdf

CHILDREN ARE NOT AT RISK FROM PESTICIDES - THE WISDOM OF WHELAN & AMERICAN COUNCIL ON SCIENCE AND HEALTH ( ACSH ) - IS IT SAFE TO PLAY YET ? - 2012 03 14 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-The-Wisdom-of-Whelan-ACSH-2012-03-14-Is-It-Safe-To-Play-Yet-pdf-300-dpi.pdf

FEAR OF LITIGATION - CHILD-PROOF PLAYGROUNDS WORSE THAN NO FUN - NEW YORK - 2011 07 20 ( Reference )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Reference-CARNAGE-2011-07-20-Child-Proof-Playgrounds-Worse-Than-No-Fun-New-York.pdf

FEAR OF LITIGATION - CARNAGE - CHILD-PROOF PLAYGROUNDS WORSE THAN NO FUN - NEW YORK - 2011 07 20 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-CARNAGE-2011-07-20-New-York-City-Fear-of-Playground-Litigation-pdf-300-dpi.pdf

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides

White Paper Report On Pesticide Bans

## Myth - Pesticide Bans Reduce Medical Problems

#### Where are the bodies of evidence and medical records?

Prohibition is somehow validated by concocting myths with allegations like « pesticide use increases medical problems ». [?!?!]

We say ... Show us the bodies ... Nobis corpus ( latin ).

Anti-pesticide activists are unable to provide bodies, bodies, bodies.

The public must be warned that the issues concerning pest control products are controversial only because of concocted allegations by anti-pesticide activists about medical problems and the imaginary danger of pest control products that are totally false, and are untrue mis-representations designed to alarm and enrage people into believing that prohibition is somehow necessary.

Anti-pesticide activists allege that so-called « *inconvenient studies* » or « secret evidence » are somehow withheld by manufacturers from all the regulatory agencies in the world.

Unfortunately, anti-pesticide activists are unable to provide bodies, bodies, bodies.

Bodies of real evidence.

Bodies of real evidence, and not junk science reports that have been domestically and internationally refuted and discredited.

Bodies of real evidence, and not junk science reports that have never been made available for independent review.

Bodies of real evidence, and not junk science reports intended to discredit the work of real experts, such as Health Canada.

Bodies of real evidence, and not « secret evidence » or debunked reports.

Bodies of real evidence, and not « secret evidence » from disgruntled former government officials who were terminated from employment and suddenly became anonymous « whistle-blowers » with unverifiable stories.

More specifically, medical records, medical records.

More specifically, proof that studies are being somehow with-held from the entire world.

Who are, or were, those people allegedly harmed by pest control products?

Where are the medical records?

Where are the so-called « inconvenient studies » ?!?!

Make them available for public review.

We say ... Show us the bodies.

Anti-Pesticide Activists say that there are so-called issues with pest control products.

Surely they can produce one medical record.

Anti-pesticide activists must stop using « *mythical growing bodies of research reports* » that do not exist.

Anti-pesticide activists must stop using « *secret evidence* » and debunked reports.

Anti-pesticide activists must stop using totally false and untrue misrepresentations designed to alarm and enrage the public and enhance their business, cash-flow, profit, or celebrity.

Unfortunately, anti-pesticide activists are unable to provide bodies, bodies, bodies.

We are living in the dark age of anti-pesticide terrorism where sound science is trumped by junk science and unverifiable secret evidence.

## Outrage over money needed for REAL medical problems

Health care observers have expressed outrage over the misuse of donation money by organizations like Canadian Cancer Society.

Canadian Cancer Society must provide information and clarity on its squandering and misappropriation of millions of donation dollars.

Money that could help people with REAL MEDICAL PROBLEMS is being misused to discredit Health Canada and to prohibit products that have already been scientifically-approved by the highest quality experts.

For example, during summer 2012, the society's 8-week anti-pesticide advertising campaign in newspapers across British Columbia cost an estimated \$250,000.

For example, in the past decade, Canadian Cancer Society has spent over \$5,000,000 on needless anti-pesticide campaigns.

Canadian Cancer Society claims it fund-raises for only one reason — to raise critical funds for its mission of eradicating cancer and improving the quality of life for those living with it.

Health care observers are concerned that the society is not living up to its mission, and the campaign money could have otherwise been used to save lives, prevent cancer, and help those with REAL MEDICAL PROBLEMS.

People with REAL MEDICAL PROBLEMS are suffering because of the conspiracy to prohibit pest control products.

LETTERS TO THE EDITOR / LETTERS OF COMPLAINT ( Web-Page )

```
http://wp.me/P1jq40-1J6

LETTERS TO THE EDITOR - RESPONDING TO LUNATIC JIHADISTS - BELL-FORMAN-KAMINSKY-CCS ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-2Do

LETTERS TO THE EDITOR - RESPONDING TO SCREECHING MONKEYS ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-4hi
```

LETTERS TO THE EDITOR - RESPONDING TO SCREECHING MONKEYS - 2012 ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-4h4

LETTERS TO THE EDITOR - RESPONDING TO SCREECHING MONKEYS - 2011 ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-4gY

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides

White Paper Report On Pesticide Bans

## **Myth** — Pesticide Bans Prevent Cancer

## There is NO scientific proof that pesticides cause cancer

Prohibition is somehow validated by concocting myths with allegations like « pesticides cause cancer ». [?!?!]

Activists deceive the public into believing they have somehow researched the issues concerning pest control products ... this is false.

Anti-pesticide activists give the false and fraudulent impression that the public is being exposed to cancer-causing agents whenever a pest control product is used in the urban landscape.

It is common knowledge that there are no pest control products that are known or probable carcinogens.

It is a myth to believe that pest control products somehow cause cancer.

Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) and Health Canada's extensive toxicology databases indisputably prove that pest control products are scientifically safe and do not cause cancer!

Both EPA and Health Canada require each new pest control product to go through about two-hundred separate tests to examine health and environmental impacts as well as value, and costing about 250 million dollars.

# Myth — Pesticide Bans Prevent Cancer (continued)

There are thousands of deaths per year from known cancer-causing substances such as cigarette smoke and alcohol.

There is not one known cancer death from the proper use of pest control products used in the urban landscape.

Canadian cancer society, through its promotional literature, continues to insist there is a link between pest control products and cancer, despite the fact that its U.S. Counterpart, American Cancer Society, does not share the same viewpoint.

According to Paul Visentin —

Such a statement [ by Canadian Cancer Society ] would make one believe that all the products used in lawn care are linked to cancer, while the use of the same products in agriculture and forestry sector are not.

Paul Visentin, Director of Integrated Environmental Plant Management Association Of Western Canada ( IEPMA ).

Health Canada, and not anti-pesticide activists, has the essential expertise on the subject of pest control products.

Anti-pesticide activists have no scientific proof that pest control products cause cancer.

There is not one known illness or death from the proper use of pest control products used in the urban landscape.

# Myth — Pesticide Bans Prevent Cancer (continued)

Anti-pesticide activists are ridiculously implying that their non-expert assessment is somehow being withheld from Health Canada and every other regulatory agency in the world.

There is not one known cancer death from the proper use of pest control products used in the urban landscape.

Pest control products are stringently tested and regulated in order to ensure that they are scientifically safe and cause no harm.

Even Canadian Cancer Society states on several of its web-sites that scientific research does not provide a conclusive link between pest control products and cancer.

Even some of Canadian Cancer Society's highest-ranking lobbyists have stated that the connection between cancer and pesticides is not conclusive.

CANADIAN CANCER SOCIETY - NO DIRECT PROOF PESTICIDES CAUSE CANCER ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-4qC

In 2007, the United States Environmental Protection Agency and the Pest Management Regulatory Agency of Health Canada issued a ruling that products like 2,4-D herbicide are not cancer-causing in humans.

The world health organization only lists the common pest control product 2,4-D in the same cancer-risk category as pickled vegetables and cell-phones.

International Agency For Research On Cancer ( IARC is part of the United Nation's World Health Organization ) lists very few pesticides as

# Myth — Pesticide Bans Prevent Cancer (continued)

carcinogenic, or as probable or possible carcinogens, and none of these can be found among « *cosmetic pesticides* » used in the urban landscape.

Pest control products are scientifically safe, and no harm will occur when they are used according to label directions.

THE MYTH OF CANCER - MYTH-BUSTING (Web-Page)

http://wp.me/P1jq40-2nl

THE MYTH OF CANCER - CANADIAN CANCER SOCIETY - NO DIRECT PROOF PESTICIDES CAUSE CANCER ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-4qC

THE MYTH OF CANCER - THE WISDOM OF RITTER, LEONARD - PESTICIDES DON'T CAUSE CANCER - MYTH-BUSTING - 2012 01 26 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-Cancer-2012-01-26-Myth-BUSTING-Pesticides-Dont-Cause-Cancer-Ritter-pdf-300-dpi.pdf

THE MYTH OF CANCER - THE WISDOM OF WHELAN & AMERICAN COUNCIL ON SCIENCE AND HEALTH ( ACSH ) - MYTH-BUSTING - CANCER RATES DROPPING IN THE U.S. - 2012 03 30 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-The-Wisdom-of-Whelan-ACSH-2012-03-30-Myth-BUSTING-Cancer-Rates-Dropping-In-The-U.S.-pdf.pdf

THE MYTH OF CANCER - THE WISDOM OF WHELAN & AMERICAN COUNCIL ON SCIENCE AND HEALTH ( ACSH ) - MYTH-BUSTING - CANCER - RATES DECLINING - 2011 03 31 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-The-Wisdom-of-Whelan-ACSH-2011-03-31-Myth-BUSTING-Cancer-Rates-DECLINING-pdf.pdf

THE MYTH OF CANCER - THE WISDOM OF WHELAN & AMERICAN COUNCIL ON SCIENCE AND HEALTH ( ACSH ) - CANCER DOWN, CHEMOPHOBIA UP - 2010 07 08 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-The-Wisdom-of-Whelan-ACSH-2010-07-08-Cancer-Down-Chemophobia-Up-pdf-300-dpi.pdf

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides

White Paper Report On Pesticide Bans

## Myth - Cancer Is Increasing

### Scientific proof indicates there is NO increase in cancer

Prohibition is somehow validated by concocting myths with allegations like « cancer rates are increasing ». [?!?!]

This is false!

Cancer rates are not rising!

Allegations by anti-pesticide activists about cancer increases and the imaginary danger of pest control products are totally false, and are untrue mis-representations designed to alarm and enrage the public into believing that anti-pesticide prohibition is somehow necessary.

Why does anyone even bothering to listen these guys?

According to a real expert, Dr. Leonard Ritter, ... just because there has been a 30 per cent increase in deaths from cancer in Canada does not mean there is any need for concern.

The reason for that increase is due to an aging population and an increasing population.

When you allow for that, there's no increase at all.

# Myth — Cancer Is Increasing (continued)

Dr. Leonard Ritter is Chair Professor Emeritus of Toxicology, School of Environmental Sciences, University of Guelph, and Executive Director, Canadian Network of Toxicology Centres, with 35 years of experience in the field of toxicology and pesticide safety.

THE MYTH OF CANCER - MYTH-BUSTING (Web-Page)

http://wp.me/P1jq40-2nl

THE MYTH OF CANCER - CANADIAN CANCER SOCIETY - NO DIRECT PROOF PESTICIDES CAUSE CANCER ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-4qC

THE MYTH OF CANCER - THE WISDOM OF RITTER, LEONARD - PESTICIDES DON'T CAUSE CANCER - MYTH-BUSTING - 2012 01 26 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-Cancer-2012-01-26-Myth-BUSTING-Pesticides-Dont-Cause-Cancer-Ritter-pdf-300-dpi.pdf

THE MYTH OF CANCER - THE WISDOM OF WHELAN & AMERICAN COUNCIL ON SCIENCE AND HEALTH ( ACSH ) - MYTH-BUSTING - CANCER RATES DROPPING IN THE U.S. - 2012 03 30 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-The-Wisdom-of-Whelan-ACSH-2012-03-30-Myth-BUSTING-Cancer-Rates-Dropping-In-The-U.S.-pdf.pdf

THE MYTH OF CANCER - THE WISDOM OF WHELAN & AMERICAN COUNCIL ON SCIENCE AND HEALTH ( ACSH ) - MYTH-BUSTING - CANCER - RATES DECLINING - 2011 03 31 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-The-Wisdom-of-Whelan-ACSH-2011-03-31-Myth-BUSTING-Cancer-Rates-DECLINING-pdf.pdf

THE MYTH OF CANCER - THE WISDOM OF WHELAN & AMERICAN COUNCIL ON SCIENCE AND HEALTH ( ACSH ) - CANCER DOWN, CHEMOPHOBIA UP - 2010 07 08 ( Report )

http://pesticidetruths.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/12/Force-Of-Nature-The-Wisdom-of-Whelan-ACSH-2010-07-08-Cancer-Down-Chemophobia-Up-pdf-300-dpi.pdf

# The Myths About Banning Pesticides

White Paper Report On Pesticide Bans

## WILLIAM H. GATHERCOLE AND NORAH G

NORAHG is the National Organization Responding Against HUJE that seek to harm the Green space industry.

NORAHG morally represents the vast silent majority of people associated with turf and ornamental plant maintenance who are opposed to anti pesticide prohibition and the closure or abandonment of green spaces under the ridiculous pretext of somehow « saving » the environment.

NORAHG is a national non-profit non-partisan organization that does not accept money from corporations or governments or trade associations, and represents no vested interests whatsoever.

NORAHG is dedicated to reporting the work of respected and highly rated experts who promote environmental realism and pesticide truths.

NORAHG pledges to deliver reports that are worthy of peoples' time and of peoples' concern, reports that might ordinarily never have breached the parapet.

NORAHG was the brainchild of William H. Gathercole and his colleagues in 1991. Mr. Gathercole is now retired, although his name continues to appear as founder.

THE PESTICIDE TRUTHS WEB-SITE

http://pesticidetruths.com/

THE COMPLETE LIBRARY OF REPORTS & REFERENCES ( Web-Page )

http://wp.me/P1jq40-2rr